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STATE OF NORTH C~ROLINA ,; "

DEPARTMENT O'F lRANSPORTATION " '
JAMES B. HUNT J R. p,O, BOX 25201, RALEIGH, N.C, 2761i-J201 E. NORRIS TOLSON' "

GOVEP./'JO,R ~ -~ SECRETARY,

September 2,8, 1998

, .

MEMORAND,U1vI ' ..'
, , ,

TO: ,J. D. Goins, P .E, , ' " ..
C~ef Engineer '

FROM: J. M. Lynch, P .E. "~ ' .

State Traffic Engin~er ' (

, .

SUBJECT: 1.80'0 BYT~ Sign "

." "
ne subj ect' thirty, signs ~ave been approved for: installatIon ~t fifteen selected,locations , '

on the stat~ highwa,y system per the attache'd rilemoranduri1. Also attached is aI:l example, ;
design. It is req\J.ested that ~ither wood or u.chan:nel pos~s: be used to reduce cost to a, '

, nUnimuru where fe~ible. A work order' (W.O. No. 9:968025P) in the, amount of$70,000 "
has been establi$hed for charging the fabricat,ion arid mstaliation costs., " '

, ..' , ,
, ,

It is requested that these signs be installed as soon:as feasibie by the respective highway
, divisions, The Area Traffic Engineers will contact:the Divisions Traffic Engineers' ..

involyed' and work, withth~m in selecting sp,ecifl6 '10,catio,ns and a~sist i~ ordering the , ' ..
" appropriate size signs. ' ' , ,

, JMl)nc

",

Attac~ents " ,

cc: David' King, atts.Len Sanderson, P .E., arts. ' ..

, ~on Morton, P .E., atts. '

,:Bob Grabar~k. atts.
N. C. Cr~we~ Jr" P ,E., atts.
Area Traffic Engineers, arts. ,
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